OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK

SUBLETTE, KS

The Governing Body of the City of Sublette, Kansas met in regular session at City Hall at 7:00 p.m. with Mayor Jery Bailey presiding and the following members of the City Council present: Lawrence Hoerman, James Barber, Leon Birney, Tom Stoppel and Dylan Shotton. Also present were City Attorney Lynn Koehn, UnderSheriff Derrick Ploutz, City Superintendent Daylen Elsey, Fire Chief Rusty Sherwood and City Clerk Jeannie Trigg. Visitors were Greg Stoppel, James Morris, Greg and Sharon Klaus

Mayor Bailey opened the meeting with a prayer.

The minutes of the last regular meeting were approved as distributed with a motion made by Councilmember Shotton, seconded by Councilmember Hoerman. The motion carried 5-0.

Greg and Sharon Klaus were present to check on the status of installing the culvert on Dennis Street to gain access to a garage. The Council discussed the need for better drainage on Dennis Street. A motion was made by Councilmember Shotton, seconded by Councilmember Barber to approve up to \$8,000.00 hiring Stoppel Dirt to clean Dennis Street ditches. The motion carried 5-0.

James Morris was present with blueprints to discuss with the Council building triplex living units on South Inman Street. He is asking the City to tear out the existing curb and guttering and replace with a lay down curb. Superintendent Elsey will do some research on the project.

Greg Stoppel was present to discuss property cleanup at 509 N. Inman Street. The City will make an inquiry and inspection of the property.

Greg Stoppel was present to present a bid to repair Gwinn Street. A motion was made by Councilmember Birney, seconded by Councilmember Hoerman to accept and approve the bid to remove asphalt, subgrade treatment with flyash, finish and install 6" of new asphalt millings, provided by the City at the cost of \$38,326.00. The motion carried 4-1, with Councilmember Barber voting no.

Undersheriff Derrick Ploutz gave the monthly law enforcement report for the City. He discussed over filled jails and highway construction.

Fire Chief Rusty Sherwood was present to give fire run reports. He informed the Council that the new pump came in. He discussed firemen positions that were appointed. He informed the Council on prices of some different radios. A motion was made by Councilmember Shotton, seconded by Councilmember Barber to buy two Motorola radios at the cost of \$2142.21 per radio. The motion carried 5-0. He informed the Council that the fire department voted to put Aaron Koehn and John Bender on the fire department. A motion was made by Councilmember Hoerman, seconded by Councilmember Birney to approve Aaron Koehn and John Bender as firemen. The motion carried 5-0.

Superintendent Elsey gave the monthly water report. He informed the Council that he has a State inspection this week.

Attorney Kohen discussed the triplex building units with the Council.

Mayor Bailey informed the Council that the Budget work session has been set for July 10, 2017 at 5:30.

A motion was made by Councilmember Hoerman, seconded by Councilmember Birney to approve and allow payment of the bills as distributed. The motion carried 5-0, with Councilmember Barber abstaining from Barber Sales and Repair.

Councilmember Barber made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Councilmember Shotton. The motion carried 5-0.

CITY CLERK

JEANNIE S. TRIGG